
CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor 

1516 NINTH STREET 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512 
www.energy.ca.gov 

September 3,2008 

Andrea Grenier 
Grenier & Assoiates 
1420 East Roseville Parkway, Suite 140-377 
Roseville, California 95661 

REGARDING: TEMPORARY DRAINAGE, EROSION, SEDIMENT CONTROL 
(DESCP) AND STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANS (SWPPP) FOR 
THE COLUSA GENERATING STATION 

Dear Ms. Grenier, 

Energy Commission staff commends the Colusa Generation Station (CGS) Jeamfor 
alerting the Commission to the need for temporary storm water control facilities at the 
p~oject site and then presenting a sound solution. Your actions helped create apositive 
ehvironment in which to work out the details so that the temporary storm water retention 
system can be in place at CGS before October 15th and the beginning of the rainy 
season. 

Following our meeting on the issue on Thursday, August 28, 2008, staff reviewed the 
relevant Conditions of Certification in the CGS Final Decision and determined that staff 
approval is not necessary before work on the temporary system can begin; As we 
discussed in the meeting, the CGS submittal ofthe description, design calculations and 
water pollution control drawings for the temporary storm water control system will be 
made a part of the Commission's permanent record attached as an appendix to the 
already approved DESCP for the Colusa Generating Station. 

It is a pleasure to work with people making a sincere effort to do things right! 

Chris Davis 
Compliance Project Manager 
California Energy Commssion 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-200Q. 
Sacramento, California 95814 
916-654-4842 
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